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Request from Council Member Hensley, to speak regarding the city-owned parcel at 1901 Cottage

Grove.

Moved by to
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CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH/ City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said
City of Des Moines, held on the above date, among
other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk



Rauh, Diane I.

^
From: Phillip Delafield
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 10:25 AM

To: Rauh, Diane I.

Cc: Sanders, Scott E.; Page, Benjamin R.; Anderson, Matthew A.; Wageman, Phillip J.;

Cooksey, Pamela S.; Ludwig, Michael G.; Johansen, Chris M.

Subject: Council agenda item

Chris Hensley has asked that an item be placed on the agenda to direct staff to look at the city owned parcel at 1901
Cottage Grove, across from the Kathredral (Kingsway), for appropriate private or public development options and to

coordinate with SHNA.
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Phil Delafield
Community Development Director

City of Des Moines

p) 515-283-4239

e) pmdetafield@dmgov.org
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